COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

SN A Gt X

OFFICE OF CONSUMER ADVOCATE
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101-1923
(717) 783-5048
800-684-6560

June 26, 2019

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

FAX (717) 783-7152
consumer@paoca.org

Re:  Application of  Pennsylvania-American

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Water Company Pursuant to Sections 507,
1102, and 1329 of the Public Utility Code
for Approval of its Acquisition of the
Wastewater System Assets of Exeter
Township

Docket No. A-2018-3004933

The Office of Consumer Advocate (OCA) hereby requests that its letter and attachment filed

in the above-referenced proceeding on June 26, 2019 at efiling confirmation number 1809452 be
rejected. The OCA makes this request in accordance with 52 Pa. Code § 5.341(b) (written
interrogatories), § 5.342(b) (answers to written interrogatories by a party), and your e-mail dated
June 19, 2019 regarding inadvertent filing. The OCA will not be efiling a corrected version of the

letter as the inadvertent filing relates to an answer to an interrogatory that was not intended to be

efiled with the Commission.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

*275264

Respectfully submitt

Harrison W. Breitman
Assistant Consumer Advocate
PA Attorney I.D. # 320580

E-Mail: HBreitman@paoca.org




